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‘| pertial ‘serv
| castle Schinol of Arts now stunds was then'
.| a blacke’ camp. and it was aldo thq lo-
-cation’ of Nowcutles orixlnnx pound.
| Speaking. of : 1849, Mr. Christie sald that

EARLY BURIAL PLAOD

-—-—-—‘,o‘-——&-
BOROUOH MARKET sn'l-:
..:...._..

) Tho dlscovery of humnu bbones by - the.
workmen engagod pon’ LM toxcavations for
the. eraction’ gf M “§peiicer's - piefure
thoatnd, on the sjte Ut 'the old -Borough

| Markets in". uunterbst.reet .New'castle, has:

naturally rnlaed:sqtnq curloslty respecting.
the ea.rly history: 07 'the area. .

, With & view-iq.ascertalning as accur-
.| ately as possibié Whetbor.the dite was or-

iginally a cemef s represontative. of
tne ‘*Nuwcaltle Morhlng- Horald” yoater-
day interv!ewed‘..ioveral ‘old rOQldents of. |
Newcastle upow«{lie subject. ' The fact |
.that human remasains, prop«.rly interréd m
a cofin, and lald: ,out "actording to the or-
thodox rites ot;CHristlan burial, suggest-

very aarly. period. vortlon of the old Christ.

| church burial-'ground-in which the New-

castle Cst.hedrnl now stands.. This suppo~
sition. was, however, completely negatived.
by the persong spoken to, v Ho.in each {n-

stance’ were fuite clear, from thelf talks ,

with . Newcastle’s - ploneer settlers, " "that

| while, it wdB probably used ‘as a burylng |

place by the -ahor'gines, it was pever at,
any time a ‘recognised cemeotery of the
early settlers ot tho district. .

Mr. Colin Christfe, a former Mayor ot
the city, and ‘who .has been identified with,
its movements since 1849, when he semed
In .Newgcastlo;, said’that to his own recol-

‘lecttons, ‘and - frqm ' what he .had ‘learned

from tho very, early ecttlers the ‘site’ of
the old mhrkqu was never a part of the
cathodral cometcry. The old Christ Church
was -buflt in “the year 1817, and it was
probable that,. prior to t.hat. .period, the

56168 which ' had. been recently resurrec-,
] ted had been burled.upon the spot; as one .
‘unused and convenient, by the aborigines’|

and by.some’ of ‘the vefy early seftlers.
With rogard to the-discovery on “Wednes-,
dayicf the romains, of what was presurn--

| avly .a white man, he was In¢lined to the-

opinion that. it was that of a soldier fn

‘| sBorvice in the early period when the whito
populntlog:;aa chiefly atfached to the Im-

ice. The site 'whera the News

the' fence* ‘was then standlng. thoug}x the”

| place ‘was not in use as a.pound. "He was'}
.| aware that.blacks had bcen buriad on-the
spots whore tho Borough - Markets werd

built magy ycars lator, but ho had never
heard of it having heen usod as a burying

-ground.for..white_people—Tho . prosumps.

tion was, hoWovor, that {t bad been so. ured
in the ploncer 'days prlor to the  year

1817, when Christ Church was erected,

for as far 'ad he was aware—oand nelleved

—'f1cfe was no area previously set apart
as. a cometery. The limit of the cathedral
grounds was dstinctly remembered by Mr.
Christie ‘as being on. the north .at the
King-street border, ‘and it never extend-
od Yeyond that. He was quite certain that
it nover took in the arcain which the
human remains ware recoatly found., He
could: not  remember when the stone re-
taining - wall was. built, which still ex-

| i18t8, and separates thie old -cemetery from

King-street. The indont in the wall was
made for.the purposc of ererting a stalr-
way communicating with tho pathway ruh.’

nifng threugh the church yard. Nowcastle |

was establi¥hed in 1203, and it was qlilte
probable that:tho remains of tho white
man ‘¥a8 ono-of the first settlors—soldier
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,,.-J,L:ont td the . Queen's “Whart, which  was

| had -frequontly been .told. by old..people
‘1 of. the time thnt Lhiy burled thelr déad

'l fuss people make -of  burying nowadays.

:| recollectigni.of Newcastle's earlliest sct-

taining wall was. built, which still ex-
1818, ahd separates the old -cometery from
King-stroet. Tho Indont in the wall was
madq for.tha purpose of erenting a stalr-
w\y‘\ mmunicating with the pathway ruh.
uing ‘threugh the church yard, Newcastle
wns estabiished in 1203, and it. was qfilte
probable that'the remains of "tho white
man ‘v¥as ono-of the first settlors—soldier
or civilian—<¢nmaged i the ploneer work
of e city. Mr. Christie. who has :many
tooks, cuttings, and references of the very
early history of the Neweastle district,
searched diligentiy, but could not find any
data that-bo:e-qpon the subject, or would

clucidation, ‘.

Mr. Peter Streit, of Isllngton, who camo
to Newcastle - in 1857, and has remained
‘here ¢ver since, bore out Mr.. Chrlstiod‘
views inya geperal way. He said .that he

in any placé vhiich appeared Most suitable,,
and that, sometimes, was In ‘their gardens:
No 'such thing had happoned Curing his
cwn time, but old settlers had vouched for, .

and expense.  They were a rough, hardy
c¢lass, and not given to the finer senti-
ments of tc-aay, but they conducted their
bitrials decently and honourably, and en-

though roughly m.udc. and these were in-
variably glven a draping of black cloth.

This was-prior to the cemeteries of the
Anglican Church on the hill, or the other
.cemeterics._at—Hunter-streot —-West—-Mr+—
Streit- avowed - that-the site of the New-;
castle -8chool of Arts "was a burying
ground for . ihe blacks, but he could not
«ay whether the old market site was simi-
-larly used, although it was quite probable,
e¢specially as bodies had beon found there.

Mr. Streit said that whea he arrived In'
1857 the West End..Cemetory’ had - just
I:een opened, 'He remembered at the time’
Fold pioncers of thirty and forty years liv-'
ing in the place who referred to the new
cemeteries in such a rhirase as “What a

Why we used to najl a tox together, and
put them n the :ground.”

qu J. 'S. Rodgers was lntcreetlngly
‘rominlscent when, _‘spoken to of fhe gub-"
Ject... Mrs. nodgers was. born {n'.New-
castle 72 years ago. on ths spot w
Meossrs., Scotty, Ltd.’s buildings now stind
at the corner of Hunter and Perkin strects.
The site was then occupied by her par-
¢nts,{the late Mr. and Mrs. Howden., Mrs,
Howdgn conducted.a general store, and
Mr. Howden had . his gngineering . and
blncksmlth’s.ahop ‘at the rear.. Mrs. Rod-
gers' recollectlons g6 back well over 60
‘years, when-as a child she played on t!.
herbour frontage and the grass- !~7 .
where now- $tand many_of the city's 1. .t
important buildings. gShe had a distinct

“tlers; and had often spoken.to them of
their early: history. = Hunter-streot was
not.-then formed, and frequently she saw
carts sink up to'thelr axles in sand when
bringing, coal from. Donaldson’s pits,
which were situated at the tunnel beyond
-Mcrewether. “‘Hunter. street,” said Mrs.
.Rodgmrs, ““was really a. high bank, much
after - the Carrington-road when the
bridge existed’ but nothing near so good.
"Ag a road it cou'd not be comparéd with
the old- Oarrlngt.on ‘thorouglifgre. The
pudblic poufid stood where ':Méssrs, - D.
Cohen and .Company’'s big warchouse now
stands, and n paddock oxisted, upon tho
prosent location of the Newcastle School
of Arts. The tide came up to that point,
and a sandy-beach ran along the harbour

the. practice,--and--8aid -that--it- was- a-|:
-convenlent-mode-of-burial;-and-saved-timo—-

Lclosed, (heir.., doad.. In... cofling, .  strongly.|.
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Mrs, J. 8. Rodgoers was lnioroetlngly

rominiscent” when, spoken ‘to on tbe\mb-

1 Ject. Mrs, nodgers was. born '1d’. New-

castle 72 yenrs ago. on the spot ww
Messrs, Scotts, ‘Ltd.'s buildings now st¥nd

at the corner of Hunter and Perkin strects.

The site was then occupied by her pare
ents, the late Mr. and Mrs. Howden. Mrs,
Howden’ cgs.bducted.a general store, and
Mr. Howder had  his -ongineering . and
blnckamith's shop at the rear. . Mrs, Rod-
gers’ recollections g6 back well over 60
‘years, when-as a child she played on t! .
harbour frontage and the grass: '~7 .

(! where now stand many of the city’ 8 1 :z.

important buildings. gShe had a distinct
‘| recolectign: of Newcastle's earllest sct-

their early. history. - Hunter-street was

carts sink up to their axles in sand when
bringing coal from. Donaldson’s - pits,
which were situated at the tunnel beyond

Rodgnrs, “was really a. high bank, much
after - the Carrington-road when the

As a road ‘it cou'd not be compareéd with
the old  Carrington’ "thoroughfaye. The

Cohen and Company’s big warehouse now
stands, and a paddock existed, upon the
present location of the Newcastle School
of Arts. The tide came up.to that point,

{.tront td the Queen's Whart,. which was
a qqunred mound made of ballast .The

unfenced paddock.” Mrs. Rodgers’ re-
membrance of the area was that it was a
biz .space running back for a consider-

many blacks, and they numbered nearly.
or quite,c as many as the white popu'a-
tion. She*always understood * that the
aborigines were buried In the.paddocks

.| In the vicinity of Hunter-street, but they

were very reticent as to the actual places
“here they burifed their dead.- Mrs. Rod-
gers' had. no retollection of any. white
person hav!n'tv been. burlg_d_jn_the pad-
‘docks, *and " had’ never heard of any such
interments. She remembered the area of

.prwr to the crectlon of the stone retain-

was always . cohfined to itd present houn-
.daries, and ‘had- not extended to the site
of the 'old market buildings. . Her recol-

‘she had. frequently ‘been on  the gro

stood the resldcﬁce .0f-Mr. Stmon Kemp,
and ‘at-tha other end was erected : Mr.
Beresford . ;{xxdeon 8 'hduse. It  wis: quite
possible thatin the very enrly days, prior

‘zrounds. that white people ~had - hben
: fjed nthe” paddocks. ‘whére the abor-
Izfnes ‘had found ‘their, last resting .plade,
The grant-of the ‘market . site, which ems-

“yernment: to - the'' Nowcastle ' Council” in
J 1868, and" qulte Tecently: the- history ot the

shed in. these icolumns, - i Tk

" There: isVan” nverage ot about 350 blrthl

lude rou d‘b?Outs
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tlers, and had often spoken to them of

rnot ‘'then formed, and frequently she saw

Mcrewether. ‘‘Hunter-street,”” safd Mrs.:
bridge existed; but nothing near so good.

.public pound stood where M ssrs © D

and a sandy-beach ran along the harbour

.area upon which the new plcture theatre |
-i1s -being --buflt-{n Hunter-street was an

able distance. In those days there were

the, Church 'of. England cemetery,. which

‘ing wall - was ' fenced off.  The cemetery

lections of the grounds was sti'l vivid, for’

as a child. Near-one end of the ground|

to the..existence of. any actual' cemetery|

! braced. two acms, ~wasmade . by ‘the Go-

f1dings . afterwards . orected was pub- §
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THe: Unltadtxlngdomzproducess—only.ona-
- ﬂttn of the: wheat™Which. it consumes. : .|
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